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Rita Harris

From: Eric Sutherland [eric@exceptionalcity.org]
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 1:15 PM
To: Rita Harris

Cc: Darin Atteberry; stroy@fcgov.com; Karen Weitkunat; Gerry Horak; kohslon@fcgov.com; Bennet
Manvel; Lisa Poppaw; ross@ross4mayor.com; syurash@hotmail.com; Wanda Krajicek;
kevinduggan@coloradoan.com; info@kristinforfortcollins.com; susan.pawlak@g.com

Subject: Re: Financial Disclosure
Hi Rita,

This email shall be notice to the Office of the City Clerk of the City of Fort Collins that I have closed the
books on my Mayoral Candidacy.

A sum of $120.00 has been repaid to myself. An affadavit excusing the campaign fund from the repayment
of unpaid debt, approximantely $380.00, has been executed.

Eric Sutherland
(970) 224 4509
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Full Name of Committee:

(as shown on Committee Registration Form)
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(if not reflected in Committee name)

City, State & Zip Code: Fc:ﬂ.,( C@ TS, C@ @ O ; ZI
2 |

Name of Financial Institution:

Address of Financial Institution:

City, State & Zip Code:

Type of Report:
[ ] Regularly Scheduled Filing
(21 days before election 30 days after election
D 14 days before election D Annual
] Friday before election
/@ Amended Filing, replacing prior report dated: | A1 Ay € 15— |

[::l Termination Report (Termination Reports MUST Have a Monetary Balance of Zero in Line 5 Below)

Reporting Period Covered: | N\ adLcl BOZ,@(( | Through [ M Ny 512 20 /1 |

date date
(start with day following end of last repomng period) (end 2 days before date due)

Reporting For
Current Period

1 |Funds on Hand at Beginning of Reporting Period (monetary) 3 ﬂ.g (RZToscr RERNLTED
2 |Total Monetary Contributions (line 10 on Detailed Summary) $A¢ PZ( LIl & Q_éﬂcar@
3 |Total of Monetary Contributions & Beginning Amount (line 1+ line 2) 3 ﬂs Pkﬂ/@u}L - lez 04?/‘:'@:‘
4 |Total Monetary Expenditures (line 16 on Detailed Summary) $ (ﬂ's L ¢ f’fﬂ:{l@
5 |Funds on Hand at End of Reporting Period (monetary) (line 3 - line 4) $ ﬁ} g%g‘(@ :ﬁufﬁ ‘% 275052}

| certify to the best of my knowledge and belief this is a true and correct filing. | understand the submission of
false, erroneous or incomplete information may be subject to sanctions in accordance with Section 7-144 of the
City Code.

L L < .
e M Fr Wl > Tt Caniidort

\-(( Name of Person Completing Form Campajgn Title
‘PM NAmMFE WV Q. Sv?'(w‘iﬂqh,@ate 6///7{ 20 ((

Rev: Nov 2000



